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1. Tender Queries   

The following table details queries as arising and responses as provided for incorporation within the tender pricing by the respondents.  

 Query Reference Response/Clarification 

1.  Tenderer A Queries 

1.1.  Can you please provide the response form templates for both 

price and non-price 
- - Only the Price Response form is uploaded in the Tender Link  

1.2.  Can you please provide a copy of the proposed contract 

between the tenderers and Fiji Airports Pte Ltd 
 - Yes, and it uploaded in the Tender Link 

1.3.  Is it possible to have an extension of time to submit our bid?  - Yes, the time is extended to 17th of January 2025 

1.4.  Is Fiji Airports able to supply the Non-price Response form?  - Submission of bid price is compulsory, and bidders will also be 
assessed on their submission of price. AFL will not accept any 
non-price response form.  

1.5.  Estimated budget – Can you provide an indication of the 

expected budget range for this work? 
 - No, we cannot provide this estimation at the moment. 

1.6.  Pre-conditions (general) - Are entities registered outside of Fiji 

eligible for this tender? 
 - Yes, entities outside Fiji are eligible for this tender 

1.7.  Pre-conditions #6, #7 and #8 – Are entities registered outside of 

Fiji exempt from these conditions? 
 - Yes, they are. This is only applicable for local companies. 

Companies do provide their registration n# as part of the 
response form. 
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1.8.  Pre-condition #10 – Would a New Zealand based entity be 

eligible for tender without providing audited financial 

statements?  

 - We do request this from all companies but it’s not a compulsory 
requirement however the bidder will lose points in the 
evaluation stage if not provided. 

1.9.  For reference RFT's mention using a response document, but 

there wasn't one provided on Tender Link', you must use the 

response form provided' (Section 1.4 d. page 3 of the Risk 

RFT).   

 - Response Form is now uploaded 

 

 

 

Best Regards 
Emmanuel Narayan 

Legal Counsel  


